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From: Karen Richter

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 7:40:29 AM

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,

I am writing to request an investigation and public hearing regarding Filing No. UG-210111,
to ensure that the affiliated interest contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy
serves the public interest.

This contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy is not in the public interest
because it would allow operations to proceed at the Tacoma LNG facility despite unexamined
safety risks due to design changes at the facility and an inadequate SEPA review. In January,
2021, Washington Attorney General filed an amicus brief in support of the lawsuit challenging
PSE’s LNG facility, stating that “by obscuring the Project’s actual climate impact and
omitting the speculative nature of its assumptions, the FSEIS failed in its primary purpose
under the State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA).”

It is unacceptable to allow PSE to begin operating the LNG facility before the Puyallup Tribe
and environmental advocates challenging the Tacoma LNG project before the Pollution
Control Hearings Board receive a decision on their appeal. PSE is only nearing completion of
their LNG facility due to illegally beginning construction in 2017--two years before receiving
all necessary permits, for which PSCAA issued a notice of violation that PSE continued to
ignore. Allowing PSE to begin operating in the midst of unresolved legal challenges and due
in part to illegal construction would be unjust and in blatant disregard of the public interest.

Furthermore, there is no urgency to begin operations at the facility, as PSE currently has no
demand for Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG). LNG for fueling marine vessels--purportedly the
primary purpose of the facility--is not needed until next year. PSE has only one vessel fueling
contract, which is with TOTE Marine, and TOTE needs to retrofit its ships to run on LNG
which it does not anticipate completing until the first quarter 2022 at the earliest. Nor does
PSE anticipate needing LNG for peak shaving until at least December 2021, because it is only
forecasted to be needed during periods of high demand during the coldest winter months.

Permitting the Tacoma LNG facility to begin operation before legal challenges have been
resolved, despite PSE’s illegal construction and in the face of vocal opposition from frontline
communities and Puyallup Tribe perpetuates environmental racism and can never be construed
as in the public interest. It is essential that the Puyallup Tribe and advocates have a fair
hearing, which is not possible if PSE is allowed to turn on the facility in the midst of
deliberation.

Furthermore, there remain unexamined safety issues, inadequate environmental review, and no
immediate need for LNG stored at the facility. The UTC should delay the effective date of this
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contract, prepare updated siting and safety studies, and conduct further proceedings, including
an investigation and public hearing, to ensure any contract between PSE and Puget LNG truly
serves the public interest.

Sincerely,

Karen Richter

4115 SW Arroyo Dr
Seattle, WA 98146






From: Maureen Burns

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 7:25:15 AM

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

Maureen Burns

28229 241st Ave SE
Maple Valley, WA 98038






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






From: Gayla Soldano

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 7:17:32 AM

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

Gayla Soldano

22038 11th Ave S

Des Moines, WA 98198






From: Thomasin Kellermann

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 7:06:30 AM

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

Thomasin Kellermann
500 Mendon Rd
Cumberland, RI 02864






From: Lisette west

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 7:00:25 AM

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

Lisette west

6701 155th StNW

Gig Harbor, WA 98332






From: Jane Miller

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 6:38:39 AM

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

Jane Miller

465 Sandburn Ln
Vienna, IL 62995






From: Linda hiser

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 5:55:31 AM

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

Linda hiser

560 Fox Dr

Fox Island, WA 98333






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






From: Evelyn Bittner

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 5:26:57 AM

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

Evelyn Bittner

10710 Whitman Ave N
Seattle, WA 98133






From: Joe Wiederhold

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 4:21:00 AM

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

Joe Wiederhold

1405 Edwards St
Bellingham, WA 98229






From: Vince Mendieta

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 4:15:39 AM

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,

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

Vince Mendieta

6005 Cherry Creek Dr
Austin, TX 78745






From: Jacob Bailey

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 3:52:42 AM

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

Jacob Bailey
18809 217th Ave E
Orting, WA 98360






From: Leslie VanBerg

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 3:04:00 AM

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

Leslie VanBerg

107A Ralston Dr

Mount Laurel Township, NJ 08054






From: Jonathan Bergeron

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 2:58:06 AM

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

Jonathan Bergeron
4002 N 25th St
Tacoma, WA 98406






From: Kimberly Spiegel

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 12:54:13 AM

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

Kimberly Spiegel

3155 Blackjack Trail
Sedro-woolley, WA 98284






From: Alexandrea Rebar

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 12:34:09 AM

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
Alexandrea Rebar
5237 S1St
Tacoma, WA 98408






From: William Golding

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 12:04:40 AM

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

William Golding
246 S Stadium Way
Tacoma, WA 98402






From: Cheri Carlson

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 11:47:04 PM

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



mailto:cjbaw@hotmail.com

mailto:dave.danner@utc.wa.gov



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

Cheri Carlson

424 Ton A Wan Da Ave NE
Tacoma, WA 98422






From: Kraig Schweiss

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 11:02:52 PM

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,

We are writing to request an investigation and public hearing regarding Filing No. UG-
210111, to ensure that the affiliated interest contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound
Energy serves the public interest.

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
their LNG facility due to ILLEGALLY beginning construction in 2017--two years BEFORE
receiving all necessary permits, for which PSCAA issued a notice of VIOLATION that PSE
continued to IGNORE! Allowing PSE to begin operating in the midst of UNRESOLVED
legal challenges and due in part to ILLEGAL construction would be UNJUST and in
BLATANT DISREGARD of the Public Interest.

Furthermore, there is NO urgency to begin operations at the facility, as PSE currently has NO
demand for Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG). LNG for fueling marine vessels--purportedly the
primary purpose of the facility--is NOT needed until next year. PSE has only one vessel
fueling contract, which is with TOTE Marine, and TOTE needs to retrofit its ships to run on
LNG which it does not anticipate completing until the first quarter 2022 at the earliest. Nor
does PSE anticipate needing LNG for peak shaving until at least December 2021, because it is
only forecasted to be needed during periods of high demand during the coldest winter months.

Permitting the Tacoma LNG facility to begin operation before legal challenges have been
resolved, despite PSE’s illegal construction and in the face of vocal opposition from frontline
communities and Puyallup Tribe perpetuates Environmental Racism and can NEVER be
construed as in the public interest. It is essential that the Puyallup Tribe and advocates have a
fair hearing, which is NOT possible if PSE is allowed to turn on the facility in the midst of
deliberation.

Furthermore, there remain UNEXAMINED safety issues, INADEQUATE environmental
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review, and NO immediate need for LNG stored at the facility. The UTC should DELAY the
effective date of this contract, PREPARE updated siting and safety studies, and CONDUCT

further proceedings, including an investigation and public hearing, to ENSURE any contract
between PSE and Puget LNG truly SERVES the public interest.

Sincerely,

Kraig Schweiss
19720 Pennington Rd
Sterling, IL 61081






From: Theresa Skager

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 10:55:19 PM

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

Theresa Skager

716 N J St

Tacoma, WA 98403






From: Asphodel Denning

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 10:45:53 PM

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
Asphodel Denning
108 5th Ave S
Seattle, WA 98104






From: Emily Willoughby

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 10:32:53 PM

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

Emily Willoughby
17000 53rd Ave S
Tukwila, WA 98188






From: Roy Treadway

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 9:59:27 PM

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

Roy Treadway
1951 Circle Ln SE
Lacey, WA 98503






From: Carol Haines

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 9:55:47 PM

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

Carol Haines

6000 K C SE PI

Port Orchard, WA 98367






From: Liz Campbell

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 9:53:17 PM

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

Liz Campbell

605 N 64th St
Seattle, WA 98103






From: Dell Goldsmith

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 9:31:58 PM

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

Dell Goldsmith
7150 SW Newton Pl
Portland, OR 97225






From: EDWARD GOLDSTEIN

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 9:29:00 PM

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,

1 have read the complete text of this letter, which is similar to others you have received, and
endorse it fully- Edward Goldstein, MD.

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

EDWARD GOLDSTEIN
1217 S 9th St

Tacoma, WA 98405






From: Lauree Laurance

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 9:27:01 PM

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

Lauree Laurance
721 N Main St Apt 8
Ashland, OR 97520






From: Susan Kane

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 9:18:19 PM

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

Susan Kane

200 S Kent P1

East Wenatchee, WA 98802






From: Liisa Wale

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 9:16:11 PM

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

Liisa Wale

213 Jerome St
Bellingham, WA 98229






From: Karen Ramage

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 9:13:00 PM

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

Karen Ramage

1403 S Washington St
Tacoma, WA 98405






From: Karen Ramage

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 9:12:08 PM

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






From: Barbara Blackwood

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 9:06:05 PM

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

Barbara Blackwood

11916 E 25th Ave

Spokane Valley, WA 99206






From: William Phipps

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 9:03:20 PM

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

William Phipps

7916 189th P1 SW
Edmonds, WA 98026






From: Shirley Shimada

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 8:56:50 PM

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

Shirley Shimada
16023 74th Ave NE
Kenmore, WA 98028






From: Joanne Mayhew

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 8:55:41 PM

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

Joanne Mayhew

1607 Cooper Point Rd NW
Olympia, WA 98502






From: Rayna Holtz

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 8:54:25 PM

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

Rayna Holtz

12509 SW Cove Rd
Vashon, WA 98070






From: Lorie Lucky

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 8:51:02 PM

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

Lorie Lucky

28313 Redondo Way S
Des Moines, WA 98198






From: Mia Strauss

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 8:47:36 PM

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

Mia Strauss

1424 Greenfield Ave
Los Angeles, CA 90025






From: Kimberly Seater

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 8:47:13 PM

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
Kimberly Seater
4501 SW 100th St
Seattle, WA 98146






From: lauren Atkinson

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 8:47:08 PM

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

lauren Atkinson

546 Peters Rd
Greenbank, WA 98253






From: L Adams

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 8:43:23 PM

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

L Adams

28421 Cerveza Ct
Escondido, CA 92026






From: Clara Sciortino

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 8:38:32 PM

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

Clara Sciortino

924 E Harrison St
Tacoma, WA 98404






From: Marc Smason

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 8:37:10 PM

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

Marc Smason
3409 18th Ave S
Seattle, WA 98144






From: Dwight Rousu

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 8:35:39 PM

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

Dwight Rousu

13824 NE 70th P1
Redmond, WA 98052






From: Carolyn Treadway

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 8:31:50 PM

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

Carolyn Treadway
1951 Circle Ln SE
Lacey, WA 98503






From: Marta Hullihen

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 8:29:24 PM

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

Marta Hullihen

1505 205th St Ct E
Spanaway, WA 98387






From: Laura Weiss

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 8:50:33 AM

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

Laura Weiss

2636 Ellis St
Bellingham, WA 98225






From: Susan Diaz

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 8:42:03 AM

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

Susan Diaz

1604 Avenida Cristo Rey NW
Albuquerque, NM 87107






From: Jody Wright-Tenberg

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 8:06:20 AM

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

Jody Wright-Tenberg
3316 N 8th St
Tacoma, WA 98406






From: Niki Quester

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 8:03:53 AM

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

Niki Quester

9200 NE Shore Dr
Indianola, WA 98342






From: M Keely

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 7:58:38 AM

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

M Keely

3102 Green Mountain Rd
Kalama, WA 98625






From: Janet Way

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 7:52:28 AM

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,
The proposed facility is dangerous, to people and the environment!

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

Janet Way

940 NE 147th St
Shoreline, WA 98155






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






From: Derek Gendvil

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:14:23 PM

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

Derek Gendvil

9030 W Sahara Ave
Las Vegas, NV 89117






From: Kevin Gallagher

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:08:35 PM

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

Kevin Gallagher

15866 36th Ave NE

Lake Forest Park, WA 98155






From: Celina Isgrigg

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:12:38 PM

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

Celina Isgrigg

6454 19th St W Apt D
Tacoma, WA 98466






From: Doug Swanson

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 6:57:40 PM

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

Doug Swanson

185 NE Snohomish Ave
White Salmon, WA 98672






From: Dora Weyer

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 6:59:11 PM

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

Dora Weyer

111 108th St SW
Everett, WA 98204






From: Anneliese Simons

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 8:12:15 PM

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,
The LNG facility in Tacoma puts my health and safety at risk.

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



mailto:tacomasummer@gmail.com

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
Anneliese Simons
2905 S 17th St
Tacoma, WA 98405






From: Vivian Korneliussen

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 8:10:41 PM

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

Vivian Korneliussen
917 N 178th St
Shoreline, WA 98133






From: Beverly Taylor

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 8:10:02 PM

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

Beverly Taylor

828 Milroy St SW
Olympia, WA 98502






From: Mary Weller

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 8:07:46 PM

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

Mary Weller

1904 S Davis Rd

Spokane Valley, WA 99216






From: Ken Albinger

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 8:05:21 PM

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

Ken Albinger

11819 103rd Ave NE
Kirkland, WA 98034






From: Carrie Woods

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 8:04:40 PM

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



mailto:cwoods@pugetsound.edu

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

Carrie Woods

4836 N 8th St
Tacoma, WA 98406






From: Phillip Hope

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 8:02:01 PM

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

Phillip Hope

319 Avenue C

New York, NY 10009






From: Sara Bhakti

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 8:00:52 PM

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,

This facility endangers our health, safety, and climate, threatening Indigenous, Brown, and
Black bodies first and worst. The Puyallup Tribe is steadfast in their opposition to the facility
and our community continues to follow their leadership and to fight with them.

The UTC has the ability to amend this contract to ensure it is in the public interest.

I urge you to delay the operation of the facility and conduct an investigation regarding filing
UG-210111 to determine whether the contract between PSE and Puget LNG serves the public
interest.

I have read that the contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy is not in the public
interest because it would allow operations to proceed at the Tacoma LNG facility despite
unexamined safety risks due to design changes at the facility and an inadequate SEPA review.
In January, 2021, Washington Attorney General filed an amicus brief in support of the lawsuit
challenging PSE’s LNG facility, stating that “by obscuring the Project’s actual climate impact
and omitting the speculative nature of its assumptions, the FSEIS failed in its primary purpose
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

Thank you for the opportunity to comment.

Sincerely,

Sara Bhakti

521 7th Ave
Kirkland, WA 98033






From: Marilyn Jensen

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 7:56:42 PM

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

Marilyn Jensen

18910 98th Ave CtE
South Hill, WA 98373






From: Grace Hope

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 7:55:44 PM

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

Grace Hope

3721 N Cheyenne St
Tacoma, WA 98407






From: carolyn massey

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 7:53:27 PM

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



mailto:claudia1112003@outlook.com

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
carolyn massey
632 N 6th St
Quincy, IL 62301






From: Sarah Dunn

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 7:51:34 PM

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

Sarah Dunn

3567 A St

Tacoma, WA 98418






From: Monique Flambures

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 7:50:34 PM

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

Monique Flambures

31 Page St

San Francisco, CA 94102






From: JP Kemmick

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 7:47:21 PM

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

JP Kemmick

1029 NE 91st St
Seattle, WA 98115






From: Nancy Freedland

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 7:45:28 PM

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

Nancy Freedland

120 W Country Club Blvd
Big Bear, CA 92314






From: Charlotte Linton

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 7:38:21 PM

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
Charlotte Linton
3609 SW 106th St
Seattle, WA 98146






From: Audrey Zemke

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 7:34:22 PM

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

Audrey Zemke
7016 47th Ave SW
Seattle, WA 98136






From: Janet Higbee-Robinson

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 7:34:00 PM

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

Janet Higbee-Robinson
2078 Wildflower Way
Bellingham, WA 98229






From: Diane Shaughnessy

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 7:33:37 PM

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

Diane Shaughnessy
7308 N Skyview Pl
Tacoma, WA 98406






From: Thomas Gilmore

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 7:21:31 PM

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



mailto:tgilmore66@comcast.net

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

Thomas Gilmore

317 Parkridge Rd
Bellingham, WA 98225






From: Donlon McGovern

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 7:10:53 PM

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

Donlon McGovern
4107 NE 24th Ave
Portland, OR 97211






From: Barbara Bonfield

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 7:07:04 PM

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

Barbara Bonfield
5702 N 33rd St
Tacoma, WA 98407






From: Julie Martinson

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 7:06:11 PM

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

Julie Martinson
2303 6th St
Everett, WA 98201






From: Ernie Williams

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 7:05:02 PM

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

Not in our best interests indeed!

Sincerely,

Ernie Williams

5083 Taylor Ave NE
Bainbridge Island, WA 98110






From: Adam Nolan

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 7:01:53 PM

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

Adam Nolan

1623 S Pearl St
Tacoma, WA 98465






From: don hamilton

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 7:01:03 PM

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

don hamilton

1 Glenleigh Dr

Little Rock, AR 72227






From: Pamela Bond

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 7:43:25 AM

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

Pamela Bond
16720 North Rd
Bothell, WA 98012






From: Emily Wing

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 6:42:47 PM

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

Emily Wing

416 E Roy St
Seattle, WA 98102






From: Linda Vanderbilt

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 6:35:37 PM

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

Linda Vanderbilt
1118 115th St S
Parkland, WA 98444






From: Nathalie de Beeck

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 6:28:06 PM

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

Nathalie de Beeck
4818 N 11th St
Tacoma, WA 98406






From: Amanda Rudisill

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 6:21:25 PM

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

Amanda Rudisill

PO Box 13196
Olympia, WA 98508






From: Susi Hulbert

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 6:20:48 PM

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

Susi Hulbert

530 Hillcrest Dr
Longview, WA 98632






From: Janet Jordan

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 6:14:45 PM

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

Janet Jordan

703 Sawyer St SE
Olympia, WA 98501






From: Shary B

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 6:14:02 PM

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

Shary B

1950 Alaskan Way
Seattle, WA 98101






From: Karen Richter

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 6:13:30 PM

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






From: Grant Fujii

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 6:07:33 PM

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

Grant Fujii

5906 N Depauw St
Portland, OR 97203






From: Miranda Marti

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 6:07:30 PM

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

Miranda Marti
6709 23rd Ave NW
Seattle, WA 98117






From: Renee Barnette

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 6:05:56 PM

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

Renee Barnette
18067 W Cardinal Dr
Goodyear, AZ 85338






From: Iris Antman

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 6:02:33 PM

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

Iris Antman

4306 S Ferdinand St
Seattle, WA 98118






From: Carol Scherpenisse

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 6:00:45 PM

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



mailto:southlac@att.net

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

Carol Scherpenisse
14891 Cross Ln

Spring Lake, MI 49456






From: jody wrighttenberg

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 6:00:40 PM

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

jody wrighttenberg
3316 N 8th St
Tacoma, WA 98406






From: Kurt Fickeisen

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:49:10 PM

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

Kurt Fickeisen
13024 37th Ave NE
Seattle, WA 98125






From: Yonit Yogev

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:47:23 PM

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

Yonit Yogev

821 Kaiser Rd NW
Olympia, WA 98502






From: Susan Platt

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:43:15 PM

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,

LNG needs to stop. It is an idea from the 19th century. UTC must stop it.

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

Susan Platt

1437 20th Ave
Seattle, WA 98122






From: Esther Kronenberg

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:42:33 PM

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,
It is not responsible to ignore SEPA laws.

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

Esther Kronenberg
3206 36th Ave NW
Olympia, WA 98502






From: Carolyn Treadway

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:40:45 PM

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



mailto:cwt2014@planetcare.us

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






From: Lee Riner

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:35:26 PM

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

Lee Riner

1505 Harrison
Olympia, WA 98502






From: Judith Langhans

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:34:48 PM

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

Judith Langhans

2908 Country Club Rd NW
Olympia, WA 98502






From: Janeen Provazek

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:34:05 PM

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

Janeen Provazek
1117 N 7th St
Tacoma, WA 98403






From: Stephen Thompson

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:32:48 PM

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

Stephen Thompson
9050 Avondale Rd NE
Redmond, WA 98052






From: Jean Berolzheimer

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:30:12 PM

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

Jean Berolzheimer
17519 95th P1 SW
Vashon, WA 98070






From: Steve Rubicz

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:29:47 PM

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

Steve Rubicz

15804 Westside Hwy SW
Vashon, WA 98070






From: Darcy Skarada

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:27:25 PM

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

Darcy Skarada

10976 Rosa Trail
Kelseyville, CA 95451






From: Julie Andrzejewski

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:26:08 PM

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,

Please consider the laws, WA Attorney General, the public, the Puyallup Tribe, and delay
action on this contract until all legal, environmental, tribal, and public issues have been
resolved. I am writing to request an investigation and public hearing regarding Filing No. UG-
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

Julie Andrzejewski
703 Short St
Steilacoom, WA 98388






From: Theodora Tsongas

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:22:31 PM

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

Furthermore, this LNG facility flies in the face of the people of Washington as it will prevent
the State from meeting its climate goals and further endanger the lives of the people of
Tacoma, Washington, and the Region. Thank you for your very hard work in support of your
community and all of us.

Sincerely,

Theodora Tsongas
7324 SE Madison St
Portland, OR 97215






From: Lynne Ashton

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:21:23 PM

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

Lynne Ashton

9200 NE Shore Dr
Indianola, WA 98342






From: Susan DeWitt

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:21:02 PM

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

Susan DeWitt

325 Twin Lake Dr
Largo, FL 33770






From: William Smith

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:20:27 PM

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

William Smith

3 Creekwood Ln SW
Lakewood, WA 98499






From: Thom Lufkin

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:18:52 PM

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

Thom Lufkin

212 21st Ave SE
Olympia, WA 98501





